



Dell Inc.
One Dell Way
Round Rock
Texas 78682
United States

Date: Jan. 05, 2017

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change

We, **Dell Inc.** hereby declare that the intention of this Class II Permissive Change is to **add a host: Notebook** (Model: **P60F**/ Brand: **DELL**) to the certified limited modular approval which was originally granted on **01/05/2017** under FCC ID: **E2K-DWRFID1602**.

The antenna information is listed as below:

FCC ID: E2K-DWRFID1602	Original	DELL/ P60F
Antenna Type	Loop	Loop

The module mentioned above has been approved and is electronically and mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, **Dell Inc.**, take the responsibility to ensure each module complied with all requirements after integration in the host.

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention. Thank you.

Sincerely Yours,

Rex Wan / Regulatory Senior Engineer
Dell Inc.

Tel: +886 2376-6822

E-mail: Rex_Wan@dell.com